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TO:       Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:        October 9, 2024  

SUBJECT: Clinical Affiliation Agreement with the University of Kentucky Healthcare 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to enter into a Clinical Affiliation 
agreement with the University of Kentucky Healthcare. 

    

Why are you requesting? We are requesting so that our paramedic students will be able to gain the 
practical experience in a clinical setting as part of their curriculum and to aid in the process of them 
becoming paramedics. Education agreements are required according to 202 KAR 7:401 Reg. and the 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Programs, which sets the accreditation standards for our 
paramedic education program.                                      

Department needs this action completed because: To benefit the Division of Fire with teaching and 
training of our paramedic students. 
 

Either party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) days’ advance written 
notice to the other party, such notice being given as set forth in the Notice provisions of this Agreement; 
provided, however, that students enrolled at the time of termination shall be allowed to complete the 
internship in which they are involved. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: N/A 

 The cost for future FY is N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 
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